
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 
Start: 
End: 
Recurrence: 
Meeting Status: 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) </O=GSD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MATTHEW.AXELROD> 
3/16/2011 11:53:03 PM 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) <Monty.Wilkinson©usdoj.gov >; Moran, Molly (OAG) 
<Molly.Moran©usdoj.gov>; Weiner, Robert (ODAG) <Robert.Weiner©usdoj.gov >; Me!son, Kenneth 
E. (ATF) <Ken.Melson©usdoj.gov >; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <Dennis.Burke©usdoj.gov >; Weich, Ron 
(SMO) <Ron.Weich©usdoj.gov>; Hoover, William J. (ATF) <VVilliam.J.Hoover©usdoj.gov >; 
Weinstein, Jason (CRM) <Jason.Weinstein©usdoj.gov>; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
<Tracy.Schmaler©usdoj.gov>; Sullivan, Bill (JMD) <Bill.Sullivan©usdoj.gov>; Miller, Matthew A 
(SMO) <Matthew.A.Miller©usdoj.gov> 
Copy: Fast and Furious oversight response 
ODAG Conference Room 4133 / Call-In No. 202.353.0877 -- Pass Code 4963# 
Thu 3/17/2011 5:00:00 PM 
Thu 3/17/2011 6:00:00 PM 
(none) 
Not yet responded 

Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 

Conference Call Number: 202.353.0877 / Pass Code 4963# 
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